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DATE: June 5, 2015

TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Delores Reecy, Administrative Assistant I1I, Division of Accounting and Finance E;\QJ

RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets during May 2015

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of May 2015,
identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to their

source.
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Attachment

cc: Lisa S. Harvey (w/0) Attachment
Andrew L. Maurey
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Theresa Farley
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During May 2015

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE

130212-WS Application for
Increase in
water/wastewater
rCales n Eol(k:
ount ress
Lakes tl)iilic}:?,
Inc.

Division of Accounting & Finance

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS
00815-14 Norris Order issued
Mapp

DESCRIPTION RETAIN

RETURN

Cypress Lakes

riedman) -
CONFIDENTIAL)

ocuments
submitted with
response on
2/18/14, to No. 2
a) and h) of
staff's second
data requests;
provided on CD
only.
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Total number of records: 1





